

RE: OEA Board Meeting

From: "Berry, James (ENERGY)" <james.berry5@ontario.ca>
To: "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>, "McGrath, Jessica (ENERGY)" <jessica.mcgrath@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Tresise, Landon (ENERGY)" <landon.tresise@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 16 May 2017 12:31:20 -0400

Sure. Will see what we can gather

From: Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)
Sent: May-16-17 12:30 PM
To: Berry, James (ENERGY); McGrath, Jessica (ENERGY)
Cc: Tresise, Landon (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: OEA Board Meeting

Main agenda topics are OFHP & Market Renewal, and I would focus less on "media-type" questions and more on process/mechanics questions, to the extent that you have those.

Maybe put something together and I can review and add as necessary?

From: Berry, James (ENERGY)
Sent: May-16-17 11:57 AM
To: Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); McGrath, Jessica (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: OEA Board Meeting

Yeah, lots of Qs&As documents floating about between NOMA/FONOM and FHP. Any specific topics that should be covered and Jess and I can consolidate?

From: Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)
Sent: May-16-17 11:41 AM
To: Berry, James (ENERGY); McGrath, Jessica (ENERGY)
Subject: Fw: OEA Board Meeting

Re: Q&As, I don't think we need any new Q's, maybe just amalgamate existing ones into one package. Normally we don't do Q&As for private meetings like this, but couldn't hurt to have one handy.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Whittington, Matt (ENERGY) <Matt.Whittington@ontario.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, May 9, 2017 3:31 PM
To: Festeryga, Katherine (ENERGY)
Cc: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Subject: FW: OEA Board Meeting

From: Vince Brescia [<mailto:vince@energyontario.ca>]

Sent: May-09-17 2:55 PM
To: Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: OEA Board Meeting

Hi Matt. Doing great thanks. Hope things are good with you. We have a draft agenda done up. It's attached. Let me know if it looks okay. I haven't gotten everyone's feedback as of yet, but I don't anticipate much in the way of changes.

Cheers. V.

From: Whittington, Matt (ENERGY) [<mailto:Matt.Whittington@ontario.ca>]
Sent: Tuesday, May 9, 2017 11:58 AM
To: Vince Brescia <vince@energyontario.ca>
Subject: OEA Board Meeting

Hi Vince,

Hope you're well.

Was just wondering if you had an idea of the agenda you'd like to go through when you have the Minister next week?

Let me know when you have a chance.

Thanks,
Matt

Matt Whittington
Director of Policy
Office of the Hon. Glenn Thibeault
Minister of Energy
416-327-6745